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July 28, 2025 (239) 533-5377

Ken Stewart

Sam Galloway Ford, Inc.
1800 Boy Scout Drive
Fort Myers, FL 33907

RE: NOTICE OF TERMINATION — B210228DWJ - AGREEMENT FOR

FORD OEM REPAIR PARTS

Dear Mr. Stewart:

On January 10, 2022, Lee County entered into an Agreement with Sam Galloway
Ford, Inc. for Ford OEM Repair Parts through Solicitation # B210228DW1J. Lee
County has awarded a new Agreement for the purchase of Ford OEM Repair Parts to
Sam Galloway Ford, Inc., through Solicitation B250181JLO, that will be effective on
September 2, 2025.

As a result, pursuant to Section XII. Termination, of the Agreement for Ford OEM
Repair Parts, the County is exercising its right to terminate the prior Agreement,
through Solicitation No. B210228DW], for convenience. In compliance with the
termination procedures established by Section XII, the Agreement shall terminate as
of September 1, 2025. Commencing September 2, 2025, all work shall be performed
under the new Agreement, through Solicitation B250181JLO.

If you should have any questions, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

A e L

Schecyl Santiago-Lugo
Director, Fleet Management

cc: FinanceOnBase@leeclerk.org
Project File
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Goggin, Daniel

From: Goggin, Daniel

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 8:38 AM

To: ‘Kstewart@gallowayauto.com'

Cc: Santiago-Lugo, Schecyl; Olsen, Jana

Subject: B210228DWJ — Ford OEM Repair Parts - Termination

Attachments: B210228DW!J — Ford OEM Repair Parts - Termination - SIGNED OCR.pdf

Good morning, Mr. Stewart:
Please find the attached termination notice for the Ford OEM Repair Parts agreement. This is to allow the new
agreement to begin prior to the natural expiration of the 2021 agreement. An original will be coming via certified

U.S. mail.

Hope you have a great day!

"Il Lee County

iy i r i
o bR it f:ﬁr...;;

Daniel Goggin | Contracts Analyst
Procurement Management Department

2115 Second Street, 1% Floor, Fort Myers, FL 33901
office: (239) 533-8860 cell: (239) 371-3922
email: dgoggin@leegov.com

web: www.leegov.com/procurement

Connect With Us On Social Media
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